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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 3:36 PM
To: Littrell, Kyle; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Cc: Mann, Ryan; Baker, Adrian; Kalei Jennings; Ashley Ager
Subject: NCE2002937020 MIS AMIGOS STATE #001H CTB @ 30-025-40590
Attachments: (C-141 Remediation Plan) NCE2002937020 MIS AMIGOS STATE #001H CTB @ 

30-025-40590.pdf

NCE2002937020 MIS AMIGOS STATE #001H CTB @ 30-025-40590 
 
Mr. Littrell, 
XTO’s deferral requests to complete final remediation during any future major construction/alteration or final plugging 
and abandonment, whichever occurs first. LTE and XTO do not believe deferment will result in imminent risk to human 
health, the environment, or groundwater. Residual impacted soil in the area of delineation borehole BH01 was left in 
place under the lined earthen berm containment in which active operating equipment exists. Vertical delineation was 
achieved at approximately 12.5 feet bgs. The lateral extent of impacted soil remaining in place is defined by the lined 
earthen berm containment. The areas have been delineated and documented in the report.  At this time, OCD approves 
this request. The Deferral Request and C‐141 will be accepted for record and marked accordingly. The release will 
remain open in OCD database files and reflect an open environmental issue. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


